



[Redacted]

Comment [d1]: System Entered Current Date

[Redacted]

Comment [d2]: User Entered Name and Address

Re: Judicial Review Social Study Report for [Redacted], **DOB:** [Redacted]

Comment [d3]: System Entered Childs Name

Comment [d4]: System Entered Person Management page of Child selected

Dear [Redacted]:

Comment [d5]: User Entered Attorney Name

Enclosed is a copy of the Judicial Review Social Study Report completed for [Redacted].

Comment [d6]: System Entered Childs Name

If you have any questions, please call me, at [Redacted].

Comment [d7]: System Entered Workers phone number

Thank you.

Sincerely,

[Redacted]

Comment [d8]: System Entered Worker Name